
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject:

scotto'brien@lowerchurchillproject.ca 
Thursday, October 10, 2013 3:55 PM 
james meaney/nlhydro 
paul harrington/nlhydro; lance clarke/nlhydro 
Re: Astaldi Information for MWH

Thanks Jim. Item 2 may be challenging. Can I target Tuesday for 
delivery. I'll get the team after this right away.

Scott

Scott O'Brien

Project Manager - Muskrat Falls Generation

PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. 709 570-5987 c. 709 764-6537

e. ScottO'Brien@lowerchurchillproject.ca

w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

On Oct 10, 2013, at 15:50, "James Meaney" <JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com> 
wrote:

Hi Folks,

MWH/CBB have asked for the following information on Astaldi:

1. A list of the hydro projects they have completed to date highlighting any prior Canadian 
experience, experience in cold climates & experience with projects in excess of SOOMW 

2. A breakdown of the contract price & the final price for each of the projects referenced
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3. A list of their principal subcontractors 
4. Resumes of principal personnel 
5.

Would much of this have been provided as part of their technical submission for the CH0007 
RFP....the only one I wasn't sure of was #2? From a timing perspective, we'd need to get this 
information to them by early next week and possibly be prepared for a call with MWH.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Jim

James Meaney, CFA

General Manager Finance

Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Project

<0. 67A. jpg> t. 709 737-4860 c. 709 727-5283 f. 709 737-1901

e. JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com

w. nalcorenergy.com

1.888.576.5454

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so 
that nobody gets hurt?
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